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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the forty First Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of KABRA COMMERCIAL 
LIMITED will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at 2, Brabourne Road, 4th Floor, Kolkata- 700001 on Tuesday, 
the 121h day of September, 2023 at 11.30 A.M to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS : 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31s1 March, 2023, 

with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Chandra Prakassh Kabra (DIN: 00338838) who retires by rotation and being 

eligible, oilers himself fOr re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. Power to Borrow Money : 

To consider and, if thought tit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution : 

"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1) (c) and all other applicable provisions, if any, of 
the Companies Act, 2013, Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to borrow moneys and 

obtain loans for the business of' the Company from time to time from any one or more of the Company's Bankers 
and/or from any one or more other persons, firms, bodies corporate, or financial institutions whether by way of cash 

credit, advance or otherwise and whether secured or unsecured not withstanding that moneys to be borrowed together 
with the moneys already borrowed and outstanding (apart from temporary loans obtained from the company's bankers 
in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the Paid-up Capital and Free Reserves, that is to say, 

Reserves not set apart for any specific pW'pose provided that the total of such borrowings outstanding at any time shall 
not exceed a sum of Rs. I 00 Crores ( Rupees One Hundred Crores Only )". 

4. Power to Give Loan and Make Investments : 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the fbllowing resolution as a Special 

Resolution : 

'
1RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to Section 186 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013, read with Companies ( Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as may be amended, from time to time 
and Articles of Association of the Company, approval of the Shareholders oftl'le Company be and is hereby accorded 
to the Board of Directors for :-
(i) giving any loan to any person or other body corporate, 
(ii) giving any guarantee or providing security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or persons 

and /or 
(iii) acquiring whether by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate. 

Upto an amount, the aggregate outstanding of which should not exceed, at any given time. Rs. I 00 Crores which shall 
be over and above the limits as specified in section 186(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 
Registered Otlice: 
2, Braboume Road, 4th Floor, 
Kolkata- 700001 
Date : 14th August, 2023 

NOTES: 

R,K. KABRA 
Managing Director 
DIN NO.: 00331305 

l. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Special 

Business set out in item No(s). 3 to 4 is annexed hereto. 
2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 

ATTEND AND VOTE IN THE MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF, AND. THE PROXY NEED NOT 
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 
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Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of not 
more than 50(fifty) Members and holding in aggregate not more than (lOo/o ) of the total share capital of the 
Companys. Members holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single 
person as proxy, who shall not act as proxy for any other Member. 
Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the Registered Office 

of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the time for holding the Annual General Meeting. 
3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send a 

certified copy of the Board Resolution to the Company, authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their 
behalf at the Annual General Meeting. 

4. For the convenience of members and for proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the place of meeting will be 

regulated by attendance slip, which is a part of the Notice. Members are requested to sign at the place provided 
on the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance to the venue. 

Members I proxies should bring the duly tilled Attendance Slip attached herewith to attend the meeting. 

Duplicate Attendance slip and /or copies of the Annual Report shall not be issued I available at the venue of the 
Meeting. 

Members, who hold shares in dematerialized fOnn, are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID Nos. for easier 
identification of attendance at the meeting. 

5. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Persoilllel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM. 

6. Additional infonnation, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, in respect of the directors seeking re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting as per Item No. 2 
of aforesaid notice, is furnished as Annexure to the Notice. 

7. The Register of Members and the Share transfer Book of the Company shall remain closed from Wednesday, 
September 06, 2023 to Tuesday , September 12, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the putpose of Annual General 
Meeting. 

8. A member desirous of getting any information on the accounts of the Company is requested to send the queries to the 

Company at least 10 days in advance of the meeting. 
9. Members holding shares in physical tOnn are requested to intimate change in their registered address mentioning full 

address in block letters with Pin code of the Post Office and bank particulars to the Company's Registrar and Share 
Transter Agent. 

10. Members whose share holding is in electronic mode are requested to direct change of address notifications and 

updates of savings bank account details to their respective Depository Participant(s) . Members are encouraged to 
utilized the electronic clearing system { ECS) . 

11. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number 

(PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore 
requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. 

Members holding share in physical form are required to submit their PAN to the Company and or its Registrars & 
Share Transfer Agent. 

12. At present the Company's equity share are listed on the Stock Exchanges at Kolkata and Mumbai. 
13. All documents refCrred to in accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on 

all working days between 11:00 A. M. to I :00 P. M. up to the date of the Annual General Meeting 

CDSL e-Voting System-Fore-voting and Joining Virtual meetings. 
14, As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general meetings of the 

companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular 
No. 1412020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 
2020. The forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus be held through video confbrencing (VC) or other audio visual means 
(OA VM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM. 

15. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 
and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 
transacted at the AGWEGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency. 
The tacility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the 
EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

16. The Members can join the EGM/ AGM in the VC/OA VM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 
conunencement of the Meeting by fOllowing the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the 
EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This 
will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional 
Investors, Directors., Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the 
EGM/ AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

17. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OA VM will be counted for the purpose of 
ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

18. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, , the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote tOr 
the members is not available for this AGM/EGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body 
corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OA VM wid cast their votes through e-voting. 
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19. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling 
the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www .kcl.net.in. The Notice can also be accessed 
from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com respectively. The AGM/EGM 
Notice is also disseminated on the website ofCDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting 
system during the AGM/EGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

20. The AGM/EGM has been convened through VC/OA VM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 
2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 

21. In continuation of this Ministry's General Circular No. 2012020. dated 05th May. 2020 and after due examination. it 
has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 
2021, to conduct their AGMs on or befbre 31.12.2021, in accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 
and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA circular no. 0212021 dated January,13,2021. 

IBE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS 
UNDER: 

(i) The voting period begins on 091h September, 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 111h September, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. 
During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical fonn or in dematerialized tbrm, as 
on the cut-off date (record date) of 05th September, 2023 may cast their vote electronically. Thee-voting module shall 

be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBl/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/20201242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed 
entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' resolutions. 

However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is 
at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers {ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. 
This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the 
shareholders. 

In order to increase the etliciency of the voting process, pursuant to a public con5ultation, it has been decided to enable 
'"'"'e·voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat 
accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their 
vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 
enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBl/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/20201242 dated December 9, 2020 one-Voting facility 
provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update 
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to above5aid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 
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Type of Login Method 
shareholders 

I) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi I Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and 
password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 

Individual The URL for users to login to Easi I Easiest are httos://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit 
Shareholders www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 
holding securities 2) After successful login the Easi I Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible 
in Demat mode companies where the evoting is in progress as per the infonnation provided by company. On clicking 
withCDSL the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 
Providers i.e. CDSLINSDUKARVY/LINKINTIME. so that the user can visit thee-Voting service 
providers' website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
htt~s://web.cdslindia.cQ.J!!Lmxeasi/Regi::?tration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and 

PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www .cdslindia.com home page or click on 
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will authenticate the user by sending 
OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, 
user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

I) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. 
Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Individual Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial 
Shareholders Owner" icon under "Login" which is available under 'IDeAS' section. A new screen will open. You 
holding securities will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see 
in demat mode e-Voting services. Click on "Access toe-Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to see 
withNSDL e-Voting page. Click on company name ore-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed 

toe-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
htt[!s :/ /eservices.nsdl .com. Select "Register Online for !De AS "Portal or click at 
htt(ls://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.js12 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https;//www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of 
e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available under 
'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your 
sixteen digit demat accoWlt number hold with NSDL}, Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name ore-Voting service provider name and 
you will be redirected toe-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat accoWlt through your Depository 
Shareholders Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL fore-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able 
(holding to see e-Voting option. Once you click one-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
securities in Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting teature. Click on 
demat mode) company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service 
login through provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

their Depository voting during the meeting. 
Participants 
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Imoortant note; Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget 
Password ontion available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login 
through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

_Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
Demat mode with CDSL CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helndesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022- 23058738 
and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
Demat mode with NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 

(v) Login method for e·Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 
individual holding in Demat form. 

PAN 

l) The shareholders should log on to thee-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
2) Click on ··shareholders" module. 
3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Fonn should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
5) If you are holding shares in demat fonn and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting 

of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 
6) lfyou are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat. 

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 
Company/RT A. 

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/rnm/yyyy format) as recorded in your 
Bank Details demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

OR Date of • If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the 
Birth (DOB) member id I folio number in the Dividend Bank details field. 

{v1) After entenng these details appropnately, chck on "'SUBMIT" tab. 
(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical fOnn will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, 

shareholders holding shares in dcmat tOnn will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to 
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that'this password is to be also used by 
the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that 
company opts fore-voting through CDSL platfonn. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any 
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical fonn, the details can be used only fore-voting on the resolutions contained 
in this Notice. 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 
(x) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO" for 

voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option 
NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xi) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on .. SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. 

If you wish to confinn your vote, click on "OK'', else to change your vote, click on '"CANCEL" and accordingly 

modify your vote. 
(xiii) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
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(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting page. 
(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and 

click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
(xvi) Additional Facility for Non -Individual Shareholders and Custodians-For Remote Voting only. 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRJ etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to 

www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the "Corporates" module. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evotingUllcdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The 

Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the 

accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 

Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system tbr the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer 
and to the Company at the email address viz; contact@)ccl.net.in (designated email address by company) , if they have 
voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGMIEGMTHROUGHVC/OAVM&E-VOTING 
DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the instructions mentioned 
above for e00voting. 

2. The link for VC/OA VM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after 
successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e·voting. 

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not 
be eligible to vote at the AGMIEGM. 

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops I I Pads for better experience. 
5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance 

during the meeting. 
6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile 

Hotspot may experience AudioNideo loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. lt is therefore recommended 
to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a 
speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account 
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak 
during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 _days prior to meeting mentioning their name, 
demat account number/t'olio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to 
by the company suitably by email. 

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask 
questions during the meeting. 

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OA VM facility and have not casted their vote 
on the Resolutions tluough remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote 
through e-Voting system available during the EGM/AGM. 

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through thee-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the same 
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OA VM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders 
shall be considered invalid as the facility of e.voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending 
the meeting. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

I. For Physical shareholders· please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of 
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned 
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA contact@kcl.net.in. 
2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant 
(DP) 
3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 

Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email 
to helndesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, 
(CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M 
Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022~ 
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22.Mr. Babu Lal Patni, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 2304 ), has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to 
scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, not 
later than 3 days of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, 
to the Chainnan of the Company or a person authorized by him in m-iting, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of 
the voting forthwith. 

23.The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website www.kcl.nct.in and on the 
website of CDSL. The same will be communicated to BSE Limited and Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited where the shares of 
the Company are listed. 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 
Registered Office : 
2, Brabourne Road, 4th Floor, 
Kolkata - 700001 
Date : 14" August, 2023 

ANNEXURE TO ITEM NOS. 2. OF THE NOTICE 

R. K. KABRA 
Managing Director 

DIN NO.: 00331305 

Annexure - "A" 

Additional Information on Directors recommended for re-appointment pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015 and under Secretarial 
Standard on General Meeting ( SS-2): 

Information about Mr Chnadra Prakassh Kabra · 
Name of Director Mr.Chandra Prakassh Kabra 

Director Identification No. DIN - 00338838 

Date of Birth 18-10-1977 

Educational Qualification B.COM 

Expertise in specific functional areas 21 years 

Chairmanship I Membership of I (Remuneration Committee) 
Committees in this Company 

Present status of Directorship in this Director 
Company 

Directorship in other Public Limited 3 
Companies 
Chairmanship I Membership of None 
Committees in other Public Limited 
Companies 

Shareholding as on 31st March, 2023 85000 

Seeking appointment I re-appointment Retire by rotation and seeking re-appointment 

Rotational Status Retire by rotation 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

As required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, set out all material facts relating to the business under ltem No. 4. 

ITEMN0.3 

To enable the Directors to borrow, pursuant to Section 180(1 (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, moneys and obtain loans for the 

business of the Company from time to time from any one or more of the Company's Bankers and/or from any one or more other 
persons, firms, bodies corporate, or financial institutions whether by way of cash credit. advance or otherwise and whether 
secured or unsecured not withstanding that moneys to be borrowed together with the moneys already borrowed and outstanding 
(apart from temporary loans obtained from the company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate 
of the Paid-up Capital and Free Reserves, that is to say, Reserves not set apart for any specific purpose provided that the total of 

such borrowing outstanding at any time shall not exceed a sum of Rs. 100 Crores ( Rupees Hundred Crores Only ) Members' 
consent by way of a Special Resolution is required. 

lhe Board recommend the Resolution in the interest of the Company. 

The Directors may be deemed to be interested in the Resolution set out at Item No. 3 to the extent money is borrowed from 

them, their relatives, their associates or related parties. 

This statement may also be regarded as an appropriate disclosure under the Listing Regulations. The Board commends the 
Special Resolution set out at item No.3 of the Annual General Meeting Notice fOr approval by the members. 

ITEMN0.4 

Pursuant to Section 186(2) of the Companies Ac~ 2013 (Act) and Rule 11 and 13 of the Companies (Meetings ofBoard and its 
Powers) Rules 2014, the Board of Directors is authorized to give loans, guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan 

to any person or other body corporate or acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities including shares, 

debentures etc. of any other body corporate, up to an amount the aggregate of which should mot exceed 60o/o of the paid-up 

capital, free reserves and securities premium account or 100 % of free reserves and securities premiwn account of the company, 

whichever is higher. In the case the company exceeds the above mentioned limits then, prior approval of shareholder by way of a 
Special Resolution is required to be obtained. 

The Company may be required to provide financial assistance I support by way of giving of loans I guarantees, providing of 
securities, making of investment in securities in order to expand its business activities and also for optimwn utilization of funds. 
Accordingly, Board of Directors of the Company may be authorized to give loans, guarantees or provide securities or make 
investments as mentioned above, up to an amount, the aggregate outstanding of which should not exceed, at any given time, 

Rs. 100 Crores (Rupees Hundred Crores only) which shall be over and above the said limits a specified in Section 186(2) of the 

Act. 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially 

or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice. This statement may also be regarded as an appropriate 

disclosure under the Listing Regulations. The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at item No. 4 of the Annual 
General Meeting Notice for approval by the members. 

Registered Oflice : 
2, Brabourne Road, 4th Floor, 
Kolkata - 70000 l 
Date: 14• August, 2023 

BYORDEROFTHEBOARD 

R.K.KABRA 
Managing Director 

DIN NO.: 00331305 



KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
CIN NO: L67120WBl982PLC035410 

Regd. Office : 2, Brabourne Road, 4th Floor, Kolkata- 700 001 
Tele: 033-2225-4058 Fax No. : 033-2225-3461 

E-mail: contact@kcl.net.in website: www.kcl.net.in 

FORM NO. MGT·ll 
PROXY FORM 

[PtrrSuant To Section I 05( 6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
CIN L67120WB1982PLC035410 
Name of the Company KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
Regd. Office 4• Floor, 2 Braboume Road, Kolkata- 700 001 

Name of the Members 
Registered Address 
E-Mail Id 
Folio No./Client No. 
DPID 

I I We. being the member(s) of ................. shares of the above Company. hereby aoooint. 
1 Name .. . ................................. ................................. Address ................................................................................ . 

E~Mail Id : ....................................................................... Signature : ....................................................... or failing him 
2 Nrune .............................................................................. Address ................................................................................ . 

E-Mail Id : ....................................................................... Signature : ....................................................... or tailing him 
3 Nrune .............................................................................. Address ............................................................................ . 

E-Mail ld : ....................................................................... Signature : ...................................................... . 

as my ·our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my I our behalf at the 41 st AGM of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, the 
12'h day of September, 2023 at 11.30 A. M. at 2 Braboume Road, 4• Floor. Kolkata· 700 001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of 
such resolution's) as are indicated below: 

Resolution Description of Resolution 
No(s) 

I. Consider and adopt of Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 
31st March, 2023 and Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon 
(Ordinary Resolution ) 

2. Re - appointment of Mr. Chandra Prakassh Kabra (Din No : 00338838 ) as 
Director <Ordinarv Resolution ) 

3. Power to Borrow Money (Special Resolution) 

4. Power to Give Loan and Make Investments (Special Resolution) 

Signed this ................. day of .................... 2023 
Signature of the Shareholder(s) ............................. Signature of Proxy(s) ................................... . 

For Against 

Affix revenue 
stamp Not less 
than Rs. I .OU 

Notes :This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 

------- - ----- - -- - ---- - - - -- --tear hear--- ---- - ------- - --- - - -- - ---- - - - - - - -

KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
CIN NO: L67120WB1982PLC035410 

Regd. Otlice: 2, Brabourne Road, 4th Floor, Kolkata- 700 001 
Tele: 033-2225-4058 Fax No. : 033-2225-3461 

E-mail: contact@kcl.net.in website: www.kcl.net.in 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting Hall) (4JS1 Annual General Meeting-12th September, 2023) 

I hereby record my presence at the 41 51 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Tuesday, 12th September, 2023 at 11:.30 A. M. 
at Regd. Otlice of the Company at 2 Braboume Road, 4• Floor, Kolkata - 70000 I. 

Full Name of the member (In BLOCK LETTERS): ........................................................................................................................ . 
Folio No .......................... DP ID No. . .............. Client ID No .............................. No. of shares ......... . 
Full Name of Proxy (In BLOCK LETTERS) : .................................................................................................... . 
Member/Proxy(s) Signature : ... ... . . .. .. . .. . . . . ... . . . ... . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . .. . .. ... . .. . . . . .. ... . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . ................ .. 

(Please cut here and bring the Attendance Slip duly Signed, to the meeting and hand it over at the entrance. 
Duplicate slips will not be issued at the venue of the meeting.) 



KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
CIN NO: L67120WB1982PLC035410 

Regd. Office : 2, Brabourne Road, Kolkata- 700 001 
Tele: 033-2225-4058 Fax No. 033-2225-3461 

E-mail : contact@kcl.net.in website : www.kcl.net.in 

Name of the Shareholder(s) 

(including joint holders, if any) 

Registered address of the Sole/First 

named Shareholders 

Folio No./ DP ID & Client ID* 

No. of share(s) held 

41" Annual General Meeting 
Ballot Form 

(in lieu of e-voting) 

I I We hereby exercise my/ our vote in respect of the Resolution(s) for the business stated in the Notice dated 

14" August, 2023 convening the 41" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday, 12" 

September, 2023, at 11 : 30 A. M. by conveying my /our assent or dissent to the said Resolution(s) by placing 

the ( ) mark at the appropriate box below. 

Particulars 

Ordinary Business 

1. Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements 

for the Financial year ended March 31, 2023 

together with the Reports of the Board of 

Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. Appointment of a Director in place of 

Mr. Chandra Prakassh Kabra ( holding DIN 

00338838), who retires by rotation and being 

eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

Special Business 

3. Power to Borrow Money 

4. Power to Give Loan and Make Investments 

Place : Kolkata 

Date : 12-09-2023 

Type of I/ We assent to I I We dissent to 

Resolution the resolution the resolution 

(FOR) (AGAINST) 

Ordinary 

Ordinary 

Special 

Special 

Signature of Shareholder 



KABRA COMMERCIAL LTD 
DIRECTORS REPORT 

To 
The Members 
Kabra Commercial Limited 

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their Forty First Annual Report on the 
business and operations of your Company together with the audited financial statements of 
the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 

Profit for the year ended 
Extraordinary item 
Balance Written off 
Profit before Tax 
Tax expenses : 
Current Tax 
Deferred Tax 

Profit for the year 
Add/(Less): Transfer from/to Statutory Reserve 

Add: Adjustments of Income Tax 
Add: Surplus as per last year 
SURPLUS CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 

DIVIDEND; 

31.03.2023 

15947695 

15947695 

2702279 
43933 

13289349 

13289349 

101895303 
115184652 

(Amount in Rs. ) 
31.03.2022 

8072454 

8072454 

1460000 
95806 

6708260 

6708260 
325680 

94861363 
101895303 

Your Directors regret for not recommending Dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year 
2022-23. 

DEPOSITS: 

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted deposits from the public falling 
within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder. 

ANNUAL RETURN: 

Annual Return i.e. Form MGT-7 will be uploaded on the Company's website and can be viewed 
at www.kcl.net.in 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

The paid up Equity Share Capital as at 31" March, 2023 stood at Rs. 2.94 crores. During the year 
under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor has granted 
any stock options or sweat equity. As on 31" March, 2023, none of the Directors of the Company 
hold instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

The Company has prepared its financial statements as per IND AS requirement for the financial 
year 2022 -23. The estimates and judgements relating to the Financial Statements are made on a 
prudent basis, so as to reflect in a true and fair manner, the form and substance of transactions and 
reasonably present the Company's state of affairs, profits and cash flows for the year ended 31" 
March, 2023. 
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS: 

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
which have occurred between the end of the financial year 2022-23 and the date of this Report. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year 
2022-23. 

PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO 

The particulars in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable 
during the year under review. There is no earning and outgo in Foreign Exchange. 

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT: 

The Company has not incurred any sum in respect of Research & Development for any of its 
activity. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

As the paid up capital of the Company is Jess than Rupees Ten crores and its Reserves are less 
than Rupees Twenty five crores, hence provisions relating to Corporate Governance are not 
applicable to the Company. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

The Company is not required to adapt Corporate Social Responsibility Policy and to incur 
expenditure on it. 

DIRECTOR AND KEV MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Retirement by Rotation 

Mr. Chandra Prakassh Kabra, (DIN No. 00338838) Director retires by rotation at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) 

The following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company: 

1. Mr Rajesh Kumar Kabra - Managing Director 
2. Mr. Om Prakash Agarwal - Chief Financial Officer 
3. Ms. Apeksha Agiwal - Company Secretary 

None of the Directors I KMP has resigned during the year 2022 -23. 



[ 3 ] 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

Mr. Vijay Kumar Parwal and Mr. Jagdish Prasad Kabra are Independent Directors on the Board of 
the Company. The Independent Directors hold office for a fixed term of five years and are not 
liable to retire by rotation. 

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company 
confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed both under the Companies 
Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

BOARD EVALUATION 

The Board has carried out an armua! evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually 
as well as the evaluation of the functioning of various Committees. The Independent Directors also 
carried out the evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors. 

CRITERIA FOR EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS: 

For the purpose of proper evaluation, the Directors of the Company have been divided into 3 
(three) categories i.e. Independent, Non-Independent & Non-Executive and Executive. 

The criteria for evaluation includes factors such as engagement ,strategic planning and vision, 
team spirit and consensus building, effective leadership, domain knowledge, management 
qualities, team work abilities, result I achievements, understanding and awareness, motivation I 
commitment I diligence, integrity I ethics I values and openness I receptivity. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY: 
The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:-

Name of the Committee Members Nature of Membership 
Directorshio 

Mr. Jagadish Prasad Kabra Non-Executive Chairman 
Independent Director 

Mr. Vijay Kumar Parwal Non-Executive Member 
Indenendent Director 

Mr. Chandra Prakash Kabra Non Executive Member 
Director 

During the year no Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held .. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The co f h moos1t1on o t e Audit Committee 1s as follows:-
Name of the Committee Members Nature of Membership 

Directorship 
Mr. Vijay Kumar Parwal Non-Executive Chairman 

Independent Director 
Mr. Jagadish Prasad Kabra Non-Executive Member 

Independent Director 
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Kabra Executive Director Member 

During the year 4 (Four) Audit Committee meetings were held on 30-05-2022, 12-08-2022, 
14-11-2022 and 14-02-2023. 

The Board of Directors has accepted all the recommendations of Audit Committee. 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS: 
During the year, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were convened and held on 30-05-2022, 12-08-2022, 
11-10-2022, 14-11-2022 and 14-02-2023, The intervening gap between the meetings was within 
the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act")-
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
As required by Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors state that: 
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31 '' March, 2023, the applicable 

accounting standards have been followed with proper explanation relating to material 
departures, if any;. 

(b) the accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the annual accounts have been applied 
consistently except as otherwise stated in the Notes to Financial Statements and reasonable 
and prudent judgments and estimates have been made so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year 2022-23 and of the profit for 
the year ended 31" March, 2023;. 

(c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities. 

(d) the annual accounts for the year ended 31" March, 2023, have been prepared on a going 
concern basis; 

(e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were 
adequate and were operating effectively; 

(f) that system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and 
were adequate and operating effectively. 

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 
197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE 
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014. 

(i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director and Chief Financial Officer during 
the financial year 2022-23, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median 
remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 and the 
comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the 

f< fth c d per ormance o e ompany are as un er: 

SI. Name of Director/ Remunerati % increase Ratio of 
No. KMP & Designation on of in remuneratio 

Director/ Remunerat n of 
KMP for the ion in the each 
financial Financial Director/ 
year 2022-23 year 2022- to median 

23 remuneratio 
n of 
employees 

I. Rajesh Kumar Kabra NIL* NIL Not 
Managing Director Applicable 

2. Rarnawtar Kabra NIL NIL Not 
Director Applicable 

3. Radhika Kabra NIL NIL Not 
Director Applicable 

4. Chandra Prakassh NIL NIL Not 
Kabra Applicable 
Director 

NIL NIL 
5. Vijay Kumar Parwal Not 

Independent Director Applicable 

6. J agdish Prasad Kabra NIL NIL Not 
Independent Director Applicable 

7. Om Prakash Agarwal 1348878 N.A Not 
Chief Financial Applicable 

Officer 
8. Apeksha Agiwal 180000 NIL Not 

Company Secretary Applicable 
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• Mr. Rajesh Kumar Kabra, Managing Director had decided to waive their remuneration from 
01 • December, 2015 till the remaining tenure of their appointment. 

(II) The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year was 
Rs.185989 / •. 

(iii) There were 5 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2023; 
(iv) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5(2) AND 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT 
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

The required details are provided as below: 

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ 
WITH RULE 5(2) & 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES ( APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 AND FORMING 
PART OF THE DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH, 2023 

A. List of top 10 Employees :-

Name of the Designation Remuner- Nature of Qualifica .. Date of Age Last 
Employee a ti on Employment, tions and commence (years) employmen 

Received* whether Experience ofemplo- t held 
31·03· contractual or yment before 
2023 otherwise joining the 

Comoanv 
Mr.Om Chief 1348878 Contractual B.Com 14.11.2014 61 Coalsale 
Prakash Financial 37 yrs Company 
Agarwal Officer Limited & 

Rajesh 
Manish 
Associates 
Pvt. Ltd. 

Mr. Kaustav Back 185989 Contractual B.Com 01.01.2017 36 NIL 
Kumar Niyogi Office 6 yrs. 

Executive 
Mr. Samiran Manager 236000 Contractual B.Com 01.04.2013 39 NIL 
Ghosh Computer 10 yrs 

Ms. Apeksha Company 180000 Contractual cs 14.08.2018 38 NIL 
Agiwal Secretary 5 yrs 

Mrs. Esani Executive 15600 Contractual B.Com 01.11.2021 29 NIL 
Paul Assistant ( Only 26 5 yrs 
Chowdhuri Operation) davs 

*Remuneration includes salary, allowances, bonus and value of certain perquisites evaluated on 
the basis oflncome Tax Act and Rules. 

Name of the 
Director of 
the Company 
who is 
relative 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

B. There is no employee employed throughout the financial year who was in receipt of 
remuneration in excess of one crore and two lacs rupees per annum. 

C. There is no employee employed for a part of the financial year who was in receipt of 
remuneration in excess of eight lacs and fifty thousand rupees per annum. 
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section l 86 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 

The Business Responsibility Report as required under Regulation 34(2) of the SEBI ( Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.forms an integral part of this Annual 
Report. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION: 

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's 
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related 
party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other 
designated persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the Company at large. Your 
Directors draw attention of the members to Notes to the financial statement which sets out related 
party disclosures. 

SUBSIDIARY I ASSOCIATE I JOINT VENTURE COMPANY 

The Company does not has any subsidiary/associates I joint venture company during the year 
ended 31" March, 2023. 

LISTING AGREEMENT 

The Company is listed with both the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and Bombay Stock 
Exchange Limited. 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited - Scrip Code 539393 
Calcutta Sock Exchange Limited - Scrip Code 21038 

CODE OF CONDUCT: 

The Company has a Code of Conduct which is applicable to directors and management personnel 
of the Company. The Company believes in conducting business in accordance with the highest 
standards of business ethics and complying with applicable laws, rules and regulations. 

The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be followed 
by the directors and management personnel in their business dealings and in particular on matters 
relating integrity in the work place, in business practices and complying with applicable laws etc. 

All the directors and management personnel have submitted declaration confirming compliance 
with the code. 

ISSUE OF SHARES: 

During the Financial year ended 3 l" March, 2023: 
i) The Company has not granted any Employees Stock Option. 
ii) The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares. 
iii) The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights. 
iv) The Company has not allotted any bonus shares during the year. 

PUBLIC ISSUE: 

During the year under review your Company has not issued any securities to the public. 
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RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AND RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The Board of Directors, during the year, constituted 'Risk Management Committee' for laying 
down risk assessment at minimization procedures. A Risk Management Plan has been devised 
which is monitored and reviewed by this Committee. The Risk Management Committee comprises 
of Sri Rajesh Kumar Kabra, Chairman, Sri Jagadish Prasad Kabra and Sri Chandra Prakassh Kabra 

During the year no Risk Management Committee meetings were held .. 

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

The Company has framed a Vigil Mechanism I Whistle Blower Policy to deal with unethical 
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company's code of conduct or ethics policy, 
if any. The Vigil Mechanism I Whistle Blower Policy has also been uploaded on the website of the 
Company. 

SECRETARIAL STANQARDS: 

The applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to "Meetings of the Board of 
Directors" and General Meetings', respectively, have been duly followed by the Company. 

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to 
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The 
Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sale 
of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of 
unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the 
Trading Window is closed. 

All the Board of Directors and designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

MATERIAL CHANGES 

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company 
have occured between the date financial year of the Company and date of the report. There is no 
change in the nature of business of the Company. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

Mis Ranjit Jain & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN 322505E) were appointed as Auditors of the 
Company for a period of 4 years at the Annual General Meeting held on 06.09.2021 to hold office 
till the conclusion of the 43" Annual General Meeting to be held on 2025. They have confirmed 
that they are not disqualified to continue as Auditors. The Notes on financial statement referred to 
in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments. The 
Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Board has appointed 
Mrs. Dipika Jain, a Whole Time Company Secretary in Practice having Membership No. F50343, 
to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2023 is annexed to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not 
contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 
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DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION. PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013 

Your Director further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to 
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013. 

MEETING. ATTENDANCE OF BOARD MEETING AND ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING 

During the year 5 (Five) meeting of the Board of Directors were held i.e. on 30th May, 2022, 12th 
August, 2022, I 1th October, 2022, 14th November, 2022 and 14th February, 2023. The 
intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies 
Act, 2013 ("Act"). Annual General Meeting was held on l 9-09-2022. 

Name of DIN Attend an Directonhips in other Committees in which 
Director ce public limited companies Chairman/Member 

Particular of other public 
s limited companies 

Boa AG Chairman Director Chairman Memb 
rd M er 

Mee List Unlis List Unlis 
ting ed ted ed ted 

s . 

Promoter Executive Directors 
Mr. Rajesh Kr. 00331305 3 YES -- -- 2 I -- 2 
Ka bra 

Mr. Ramawtar 00341280 5 YES 2 I - - - --
Kabra 

Promoter Non-Executive Directon 
Mr. Chandra 00338838 5 YES -- -- 2 I -- --
Prakassh Kabra 

Mrs. Radhika 00335944 2 No -- -- - I -- --
Ka bra 

Independent Non-Executive Directors 
Mr, Jagdish 00482014 5 No - -- 2 -- -- 2 
Prasad Kabra 

Mr. Vijay Kr. 00339266 5 YES -- -- 2 -- 2 -
Parwal 

APPRECIATION 

For and on behalf of the Board, the Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for 
the positive co-operation received from Banks, SEBI, Shareholders, and all the staffs of the 
Company during the year. 

Place: Kolkata 
Dated: 14th August, 2023 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Rajesh Kumar Kabra 
Managing Director 
Din No. 00331305 



DIPIKAJAIN 

COMPANY SECRETARY 

St, NALINI SETT ROAD 

STH FLOOR, ROOM NO 19 

KOLKATA-700007 

TEL NO: 2259-7715/6 

Email id: csjaindipika@gmail.com 

FORMNoMR-3 

SECRET ARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2023 

To, 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

The Members, 
Kabra Commercial Ltd 
2, Brabourue Road, 
Kolkata - 700 001 

I have conducted the secretarial audit pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, on the 
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by 
Kabra Commercial Ltd (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Kabra Commercial Ltd's books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I 
hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on 31 '' March, 2023 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also 
the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by Kabra Commercial Ltd ("the company") for the financial year ended on 31 '' March, 
2023 according to the provisions of: 

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 



iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rulps and regulations made thereunder 
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings. (Not Applicable to the company during the Audit period) 

v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (' SEBI Act'): 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

c) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

d) * The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Shar11 Based Employee Benefits and Sweat 
Equity) Regulations, 2021; 

e) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clients; 

g) * The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2021; 

h) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; and 

i) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible 
Securities) Regulations, 2021; 

j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

*No event took place under these regulations during the audit period. 

vi) I have been informed that no other sector/industry specific law is applicable to the Company. 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i) Secretarial Standards on the Meetings of the Board of Directors, Committees and General 
Meetings issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, with which the Company 
has generally complied with except in some cases. 

ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with CSE and BSE. 

iii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 



In some cases the Company has not complied with the provisions various Regulations issued by the 
Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Except this during the period under review the 
Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and 
standards etc. to the extent applicable. 

I further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors, a Woman Director and Independent Directors. There was no 
change in composition of the Board of Directors during the year. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes. ' 

I further report that there are adequate systems and process in the company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

I further report that during the Audit period there was no specific events/actions having a major 
bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, 
guidelines, standards etc., referred to above. 

Place 

Dated 

Note: 

Kolkata 

19.07.2023 

Signature 

Name of the Company 

Secretary in practice 

ACS No 

C.P.No. 

P.RNo. 

UDIN 

,• 

DIPIKAJAIN 

50343 

18466 

1935/2022 

A050343E000636555 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an 
integral part of this report. 



DIPIKAJAIN 

COMPANY SECRETARY 

To, 
The Members, 
Kabra Commercial Ltd 
2, Brabourne Road 
Kolkata - 700 00 I 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

51, NALINI SETT ROAD 

STH FLOOR, ROOM NO 19 

KOl.KA TA - 700 007 

TEL NO: 2259-7715/6 

Email id: csjaindipika@gmail.com 

'Annexure A' 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that 
the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis of our opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the company. 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules, and regulations and happenings of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification 
of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as Jo the future viability of the company 
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 
the company. 

Signature: 

DipikaJain 
Practicing Company Secretary 
ACS No. 50343 
C.P.No. 18466 

P.R No. 1935/2022 
Date: 19.07.2023 
Place: Kolkata 
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Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements of KABRA 
COMMERCIAL LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement 
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the 
Ind AS financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "Ind AS financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view inconformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards 
("Ind AS") prescribed under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2023, its Profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its 
cashflows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 
143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the 
Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to clause no. D(vii) Note No.-1 of Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to 
Accounts of financial statements which state "No provision for impairment loss has been made 
in respect of Sundry Debtors amounting to Rs.3,11,27,385/- which is outstanding for more than 
3 years and under sub-judice. Management contemplates that the amount is fully recoverable as 
tl1e judgement would be in favour of the company." 

However; considering the significant time involved in the court process and delays in the 
realisation of amounts, we are unable to conunent on the carrying value of the above referred 
receivable and the shortfall, if any, on the amount that would be ultimately realized by the 
Company. 
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Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. 
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial 
Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these matters. 

Other information 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in fue Management Discussion and Analysis, 
Board's Report including A1mexures to Board's Report, Report on Corp0rate Governance but 
does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The above­
mentioned oilier information are expected to be made available to us after the date of this 
auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and 
accordingly, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of fue Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or 
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
fuerein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), 
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of fue Act, read with 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
so. 
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Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial 
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial 
Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial 
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with,.Jl~m all 
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relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the 
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we report in 
"Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 
to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with 
by this report are in agreement with the books of account; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS 
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 
2023 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in "Annexure B". 

(g) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, No 
remuneration is paid by the Company to its directors during the year under report hence 
provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V to the Act is not applicable. 

3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us; 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its 
Standalone Financial Statements; 
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Chartered Accountants 

ii. 

iii. 

iv. 

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and 

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds 
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in 
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that ~e 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf 
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

• (b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that are considered reasonable and appropriate 
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has ca used us to believe 
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule ll(e), as provided 
under (a) and (b) above, contain any·material misstatement. 

v. The Company has not declared nor paid any dividend during the year. Hence, 
reporting the compliance with section 123 of the Act is not applicable. 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30/05/2023 

.. 

For RANJIT JAIN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 322505E 
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Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory 
Requirement' of our report of even date to the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company 
for the year ended March 31, 2023: 

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on 
the Ind AS financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information, 
explanations and written representation given to us by the management and the books of 
account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that: 

i. (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of the Property, Plant and Equipment ("PPE"). 

(B) The Company does not have any Intangible Assets as on 31•t March 2023 nor at any 
time during the financial year ended 31•t March 2023. Accordingly, reporting under 
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment ("PPE") have been physically verified by the 
management in a phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three 
years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and 
nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the Property, Plant and 
Equipment ("PPE") has been physically verified by the management during the year and 
no material discrepancies between the book's records and the physical Property, Plant 
and Equipment ("PPE") have been noticed. 

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the Financial Statements are 
held in the name of the Company. 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not revalued its PPE (including Right of Use assets) during the year. The 
Company does not have any intangible assets. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are 
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45of1988) and rules made thereunder. 

ii. (a) The Company has no inventory, hence requirement of clause (il)(a) of the above order 
are not applicable to the company. 

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working 
capital limits from banks or financial institution on the basis of security of current assets 
being Fixed Deposit with bank. Since, the loan is against Fixed Deposit in bank, there is 
no requirement of filing Quarterly Returns or Statements with the bank. 

iii. During the year, the company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee 
or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, 
to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Therefore, the 
provisions of clause 3(iii) of lhc said Order are not applicable to the company. 
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iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has neither granted any loan, guarantee, securily, nor purchased any investments 
which require compliance with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Thus paragraph 3(iv) of the order is not applicable to the Company. 

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not received any deposits during the year. Therefore, paragraph 3(v) of the order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

vi. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified 
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect 
of Company's products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the 
Order are not applicable. 

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident 
fund, employees' state insurance, ·income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of 
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as 
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more 
than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
company examined by us, there are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, 
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty 
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that 
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 

viii. According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no 
transactions, not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed 
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 
1961). 

ix. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has not defaulted in repayment of any loan or other borrowings or any 
interest due thereon to any lender. 

(b) According to the information and explanation provided to us, Company is not 
declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term 
loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures 
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the 
company, we report that there are no funds raised on short-term basis which have been 
utilised for long-term purpose. 

(e) The Company did not have any subsidiary or joint venture during the year. According 
to the information and explanations give to us and on an overall examination of the 
financial statements of the company, we report that the company has nt~Q:,~~.Y .. ,?'.,,_y---·" ,-.;r,. ,...,,. ____ \·:-.'·~ 
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funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiary/ subsidiaries or associates. 

(f) The Company did not have any subsidiary or joint venture during the year. According 
to the information and explanations given to us and procedures applied by us, we 
report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of 
securities held in its subsidiary or associate company/ companies. 

x. (a) According to the records of the company, The Company has not raised any 
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt 
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the order is 
not applicable. 

(b) According to the records of the company, The Company has not raised any money 
by way of preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible 
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(b) of the order is not applicable. 

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried 
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according 
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any 
instance of fraud on or by the company, noticed or reported during the year, nor we 
have been informed of such case by the management. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section 
(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 
Central Government; 

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower 
complaints, received during the year by the company; 

xii. In our opinion and to the best of our information & explanations provided by the 
management, Company is not a Nidhi company, accordingly provisions of the Clause 
3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the company. 

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance 
with section 177 and 188 of the Act., where applicable, the details of such transactions 
have been disclosed in the IND AS Financial Statements as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. 

xiv. (a) In our opinion the Company have an internal audit system commensurate with the 
size and nature of its business. 

(b) Reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the 
statutory auditor. 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the 
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with him and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order is not 
applicable. 



RANJIT JAIN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
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xvi. · (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company is not required to be registered u/ s 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a) & (b) is not applicable. 
(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined i,n the 
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under 
Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
( d) As informed by the Company, the Group to which the Company belongs has 
no CIC as part of the Group. 

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and immediately 
preceding financial year. 

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3( xviii) of the Order is not applicable 

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial 
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based 
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our 
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of 
the audit report indicating that company is incapable of meeting its liabilities existing at 
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 
viability of the company. 

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report 
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within 
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as 
and when they fall due. 

xx. The provisions of section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not applicable 
on the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not 
applicable 

xxi. Reporting under clause xxi of the Order is not applicable at the standalone level 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30/05/2023 

For RANJIT JAIN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 322505E 

~R~' ~~ 
;;; Kolkata \~ j7 
~ 700 001 l.c, 

CA. Alok Jain ~''•r ~j~ 
Partner ed A~ 
Membership No. 062283 
UDIN- 23062283BGXZEQ8193 
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"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Ind AS Standalone 
Financial Statements of I<ABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KABRA 
COMMERCIAL LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit 
of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by !CAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial contrnls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 

~-0\.+-.,d. 

1~~-s!.1;;/~'·'" 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {l~;;;;r ;~ 
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes 
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only 
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
Standalone Financial Statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30/05/2023 

For RANJIT JAIN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

CA. Alok Jain 
Partner 
Membership No. 062283 
UDIN- 23062283BGXZEQ8193 



ASSETS, 

NON CURRENT ASSETS: 

KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
2 BRABOURNE ROAD KOLKATA WB 700001 

CIN: L67120WB1982PLC035410 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST March 2023 

PATICULARS Note No. As at 31st March 2023 

a) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQU!PEMENT 2 47,817.44 

(Amount in hundreds) 

As at 31st March 2022 

54,995.96 

b) DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 3 601.73 162.40 

c) HNANCIAL ASSETS' 

i) Non Current Investn1ents 4 6,72,427.54 3,43,690.03 

ii)Other Non-Current Financial Asset 5 9,45,213. 95 5,43,780.21 

CURRENT ASSETS 

a) FINANCIAL ASSETS, 

i) Trade Receivables 6 4,09,977.80 3,39,839.08 

ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 9,364.58 8,610.11 

iii)Other Bank Balances 8 7,11, 938.58 8,81,600.51 
iii) Other Financial Asset 9 31,910.71 2,17,486.60 

b) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 10 41,492.38 64,156.29 

Total 28,70,744.71 24,54,321.19 

EQUITY & LIABILITIES 

EOUIT\'. 

a) FQUI IY SHARE CAPITAL 11 2, 94,000.00 2,94,000.00 

b) OTHER EQUITY 12 13,32,987.52 10,59,258.80 

LIABILI:rrns • 
NON- CURRENT LIABILITIES 

a) BORROWINGS 13 5,290.78 6,563.60 

b) DEIT'.RRED TAX IJABILlTIES 14 2S,4S6.26 -

<;:URRENT LIABILITIES 

a) HNANCIAL LIABILITIES 

i) Borrowings IS 10.91,971.06 10,03,634.15 
ii) Trade Payables 16 92,266.55 63,067.40 

b) OTHFH CURRENT LIABILITIES 17 2,152.S3 2,197.24 

c) PROVJSJC)NS 18 26,620.00 25,600.00 

Total 28,70,744.71 24,54,321.19 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Notes 1.25 

Signed in lenns of our audit report of even date. 

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors 

(Chief Financial Officer) 

Ramawatar Kabra 

(Director) 

(DIN '00341280) 

~~ 
Apeksha Agilval 

/Cnn1n.,.nv ~""'"'''"~''\ 



2 BRABOURNE ROAD KOLKATA WB 700001 

CIN, L67120WB1982PLC035410 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS NC FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st March 2023 

(Amount in hundreds) . Year Ended on 31st March Year Ended on 31st March 
Particulars Note No. 

2023 2022 

INCOME, 

Revenul' fron1 Operation 19 11,66,550.70 12,74,847.41 

Other Jncon1e 20 2,15,373.77 1,80,491.91 

Total lncon1e(A) 13,81,924.46 14,55,339,32 

EXPENSES' 

a) En1ployee Benefit Expenses 21 19,823.90 18,501.01 

b) Finance Cost 22 75,531.05 77,172.67 

c) Depreciation & An1ortisation Expenses 2 3,760.32 1,036.48 

d) Other Expenses 23 11,23,332.24 12,77,904.61 

Total oi Expenses (E) 12,22,447.52 13,74,614.78 

Profit Before Exceptional item & Tax (A-B) 1,59,476.95 80,724.54 

Exceptional items - -
Profit Before Exceptional item & Tax (A-B) 1,59,476.95 80,724.54 

·1 ax Lxpenses: 

i)Current TC1x 27,022.79 14,600.00 

li)Deferred Tax 439.33 ~958.06 

Profit for the Year 1,32,893.49 67,082.60 

Other Comprehensive Income 
A (i) Iten1s that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 24 1,69,709.69 -
(ii) lnconu' Tax relating to iten1s that will not be reclassified 

to profit or loss 25,456.26 -
H (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

(ii) lnconw Tax relating to iten1s that \Nill be reclassified to • 
profit or loss -
T otril of Other Con"lprehensive Incon1e 1,44,253.43 -

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIll+XIV) 
~-

comprising Profit/(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income 2,77,146.92 67,082.60 
for the period 

Earnings per Equil-y Share (for continuing operation)- In Rs 
(I) Baf>K 25 4.52 2.28 

(2) Di!utt>d 4.52 2.28 

Earnings per Equity Share (for discontinued operation) - In Rs 
(1) Bask - -
(2) Diluted - -
Earnings per Equity Share(for discontinued and continuing 
operation) - In Rs 

(1) 13<1sir 4.52 2.28 

(2) Diluted 4.52 2.28 

Sun1nir1ry of S1gn1hcant Accounting Pohc1es and Other Notes 1-25 

Signed in tern1s of our audit report of even date. 

For Ranjit Jain & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors 

CA ALOK JAIN 

PARTNER 

Place : Kolkata 

Dated: 30th May, 2023 

Rajesh Kumar Kabra 
(Director) 

(DIN : 00331305) 

~n~~::~ 
(Chief Financial Offic\~r) 
PAN-ADAl'A6569R 

~ 
Rarnawatar Ka~ 

(Director) 

(DIN ' 00341280) 

~A~ 
Apeksha Agiwal 

(Company Secretary) 
PAN-BJNPA2846K 



A. EQUITT SHARE CAPITAL 
1 )C urrent Reportino Period 

Halam;·e ill lhe t>eglnning of the 
current reporting period 

2,94,000.00 

2) Previous Reporting Period 

Balance at the beginning of the 
curreni reporting period 

2,94,000,00 

B. OTHER EQUITY 
l)C urrent • in epon rie: Per od 

Balance at the beginning of the 
l:urrent reporting period 

Changes in accounting policy or 
prior period items 

RPSIME't1 balance <It the heginning 
of th!:> rurrent reporting period 

Totdl CPlll~lrehensive Income for 
the current year 

r-
Dividends 

Trdnsfer to reldined earnin11.s 

Arw other charnzes 

Balam:I' di tht' t'lld of the cur~nt 
r\>porting tx"riod 

2) Previous Reporting Period 

Balance at the beginning of the 
previous reporting period 

Changes in dCcoumlng policy or 
prior ~riol\ items 

Re:state~1 l>aldnce dt the l">eginning 
of thl' ~Ht>vious re~>orting pt>riod 

Total C1.m1p1dien$i\'e lncoml' for 

the(u1rentyear 

Dlvidend5 
Transfer to retained edrnings 

Any other chan~es 

Balance at the end of the previous 
reporting period 

KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
2 BRABOURNE ROAD KOLKAT A WB 700001 

CIN: L67120WBI982PLC035410 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the neriod epded 31st of March.2023 

Changes in Equity Share Capital Restated Balance at the 
Changes in Equity Share 

Ihle to prlor pedod errofll 
beginning of the current 

Capital during the year reportinv nerlod 

Changes in Equity Share C•pital 
Restated Balance at the 

Changes in Equily Share 
due to prior periOd errors beginning of lhe cment 

~pita.I d\ll'ing the year reoort: ..... ouoriod 

Reserves and Surplus Other ilems of other 
comprehensive income 

Capital Total Secwtties Revaluation Retained 
Equity Instruments through 

Other Comprehensive 
Reserve Premium Reserve Euninga 

"'"'"" 
40,305.77 10,18,953.03 

40,305.77 10,18,953.03 

1,32,893.49 1,44,253.43 

(3,418.20) 

36,887.57 11,51,846.52 1,44,253.43 

Reserves and Surplus Other iterot: of other 
<::omprehensive income 

Capital Total Securirles Rev;tluation Retained 
Equity Instruments through 

Other Comprehensive 
Reserve Premium Reserve Earnings ll'lcome 

44,040.73 9,48,613.63 -

44,040.73 9,48,613.63 

70,339.40 

(3,734.%) 

40,305.77 10,18,953.03 

(Amount in hundreds) 

Balances at the end of 
current reponing period 

2,94,000.00 

Balances at the end of 
cUITent reporting period 

2,94,000.00 

Tota.I 

10,59,258.80 

10,59,258.80 

2,77,146.92 

-

(3,418.2{) 

13,32,987.52 

Tout 

9,92,654.36 

. 

9,92,654.% 

70,339.40 

(3,734.96 

10,59,258.80 

Signoi>d in terms of Ollr audit report of even date. 

CAALOKJAIN 

PARTNER 

Membership No.062283 

Place : Kolkala 
Date: 30th May, 2023 

Rajesh Kumar Kabra 

(Dlrector) 
(DIN: 00331305) 

(Chief Financial Offku) 
PAN-ADAPA6569R 

For and on Behalf of Board of Di1ectors 

~ 
Ramawatar K<1bra 

{Director) 

(DIN : 00341280) 

~~ 
(Company Secrelary) 

PAN-BJNPA2846K 



KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
2 BRABOURNE ROAD KOLKATA Wll 700001 

CJN: L67120WB1982PLC035410 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023 
(Amount in hundreds) 

Particular& For the Year ended 31st For the Year ended 31st 
March2023 March2022 

A. CASH FLQW f8JlM OPERATING ACIT!X[IES; 

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss A/C 1,59.476.95 80,724.54 
Adjustments for: 

i) Dividend Received (22,318.49) (9,576.30) 
ii) Interest received (1,01,976.24) (1,52229) 
iii) Finance Cost 75,531.05 77,172.67 
iv) Profit on sale of car . (1,226.82) 
v) Profit on sale of shares (87,455.16) (51,964.36) 
vi) Depreciation 3,760.32 1,036.48 

Operating Profit before change in working capital 27,018.43 94,643.92 

Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receiv~ble (70,138.72) 84,-099.54 
Dec!'casc / (Increase) in Other Deposits . (111.46) 
Decre~se / (Increase) Other Financial Current Assets 1,85,575.89 61,492.87 
Decrease/ (Increase) Other Current Assets 22,663.91 (53.86) 
Increase I (Decrease) Current Borrowings 88,336.91 1,11,076.83 
Increase/ (Decrease) Other Current Liabilities (44.71) (730.21) 
Increase/ (Decrease) Trade Payables 29,199.15 (68,159.92) 
Profit Before Tax 2.82,610.87 2.82.257,71 
Less: Tax Paid 26,002.77 (18,512.69) 
111co111e Ge11erated jro111 Operating Activities: 2,56,608.10 2,63,745.02 

B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACITVITIES: 

Proceeds from Purchase/Sale of Investn1ents( Net) (71.572.67) (75,030.20) 

Sall' of Cdr . 1,481.7S 
Dividend Received 22,318.49 9,576.30 
Interest Received 1,01,976.24 1,522.29 
Security Deposit nla.de (1.000.00) . 
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipn1e11t . (10,575.61) 
Proceeds fron1 Sale of Shares 

l11co111e Ge11ernterl fro111 111vestiug Activities: 51,722.05 173,025.47) 

C. CAoH FLOW FROM FINANCll'i.G ACTIVITIES 
Loan taken fron1 Bank (1,272.82) 6,563.60 
Recl'ipt from Loan given . . 
Interest Paid (75,531.05) (77,172.67) 

Income Ge11erated frot11 Fi11anci11g A,tivities: (76,803.88) (70,609.07) 

Net l11cr1uue iu Caslr & Casli eq11ivale11ts(A+B+C) 2,31,526.28 1,20,110.48 

Cash and Cash equivalents(Opening) 14,32,665.38 13,12,554.90 
Cash and Cash equivalents(Closing) 16,64,191.66 14,32,665.38 

Net lncre"e in Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,31,526.28 1,20,110.48 

Signed in terms of ow audit report of even date. 

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors 

~.~ 
Rajesh Kumar Kabra Ramawatar Kabra 

(Director) (Direi::tor) 

(DIN : 00331305) (DIN : 00341280) 

Place: Kolkata ~m~::sh~~ Ap~ ~ 
Dated; 30th May, 2023 (Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary) 

fAN; ADAPA&569R PAN: BJNPAZM6K 



KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
2 BRABOURNE ROAD KOLKATA WB 700001 

C!N: L67120WB1982PLCOJ5410 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31. 2023. 

Note -t Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 

A. Corporate Information 
Kabra Commercial Limited ("the Company") is a public company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the 
Companies Act applicable in India. The Company is engaged in Transportation Services of coal and coke & investment and dealing in share::s 
and securities. It is listed in Bombay Stock Exchange and Calcutta Stock Exchange. 

B. Basis of Preparation and eompllance with Ind AS 
The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act. 
1be financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention except certain financial assets and 
liabilities are measured at fair value/amortised cost (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments). 
Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all period presented , unless otherwise stated. 
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee(INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs, except otherwise indicated. 

C. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

(•)(i) Property, Plant and Equipment: 
Freehold lwtd is carried at hi.storical cost. All other itoms of Property, plant and equipment are shown at cost. less accumulated depreciation 
and impairment, if any. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its cost of acquisition inclusive of inward freight, 
import duties, and other non-refundable taxes or levies and any cost directly atlributable to the acquisition I construction of those items; any 
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost of acquisition. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that 
fulure economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs 
and maintenance are charged to statement of profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

Gain or losses arising on disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised in profit or loss. 
(Ii) Depreciation and amortisation: 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the written~down vaJue method in accordance with Schedule II of the 
Companies Act, 2013 on the basis of useful Jives mentioned below; 

Asset Category 
Estimated Usefu I 

Life 
Factory Buildine: 30 Years 
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Year.; 
Office Eauipment 5 Years 
Vehicles 10 Years 
Mobile Phone 5 Years 

(b) Impairment of non financial assets 

At the date of balance shee~ if there are indications of impairment and the carrying amount of the cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable 
an1ount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and value in use), an impairment loss is recognised. The carrying amount is 
reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduclion is recognised as an impairment loss in the profit or Joss. The impainnent loss recognised 
in lhe prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. Post impainnent, depreciation is 
provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset over its remaining useful life. 
Reasonable assumptions are made by the management in estimating the value-in-use and fair value less costs of disposal. Management has 
considered the indicators required for impainncnt testing and estimated reliably that there is no impairment loss for the purpose of Ind AS 36. 

(c) Employees Retirement Benefits; 

Payn1ent of Gratuity Act is not applicable to the company as numbers of employees are less than the minimum required for applicability of 
Gratuity Act. 

(d) Revenue recognition: 

Sale!!I of goods/services 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Gross Sales are excluding of GST, and Net of returns, 
Clain1s, and Discount etc. 
Interest Income 
Interest lncon1e is included in the statement of profit and loss. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the 
an1ount outstanding and the effective interest rate \vhen there is a reasonable certainty as to realisation. 
Fixed deposit interest is accounted as per statement/documents issued by banks inclusive of related tax deducted at source. 

Dividend Income 
Dividend Income is accounted on receipt basis. 



(e) Taxes on Income; 

KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
2 BRABOURNE ROAD KOLKATA WB 700001 

CIN: L67120WBl982PLCOJ5410 

Provision is made for income tax liability estimated to arise on the results for the year at the current rate of Tax in accordance with Income 
Tax Act, 1961. 
Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive incom~ 
or·directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. respectively. 
Deferred Tax arising on account of depreciation is recognised only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of realisation. 

(f) Proyislons, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets: 
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated, Provisions are meeslU'ed at the presenrt 
value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. 

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, 
require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. 
All known Liabilities, wherever material, are provided for and Liabilities, which are disputed, are referred to by way of Notes on Accounts. 

(g) Cash and cash equivalents 
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and ca.5h equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with 
financial institutions, other shortMterm, highly liquid investments with original maturities of twelve months or less that are readily convertible 
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

(hl Earnings Per Share: 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number 
of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding dwing the period is adjusted for 
events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders; share split; Md reverse share split (consolidation of shares). 

(i) Financial Instruments: 

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. AU the 
financial assets and liabilities are measured initially at fair vaJue. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of 
financial asset and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss) are added or 
deducted fron1 the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. 

(j)(i) Classification and Measurement 
All the financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial asset 

(other than financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial 
recognition of financial asset. 
Subsequent measurement of a financial assets depends on its classification i.e., financial assets carried at amortised cost or fair value (either 
through other comprehensive income or through profit or loss), Such classification is determined on the basis of Company's business model 
for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. 
The Con1pany's financial assets primarily consists of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, Joans to employees and security deposits 
etc. which are classified as financial assets carried at amortised cost. 

(ii)Amortised cost 
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest arc 
measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a financial assets that is subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or loss 
when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is recognised using the effective interest rate method. 

(iii)lmpalrmcnt of financial assets 
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost. For trade 
receivables, the Con1pany provides for lifetime expected credit losses recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. 

(iv)Dcrccognition of financial assets 
A financial asset is derecognised only when lhe Con1pany has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or retains the 
contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more 
recipients. 

(k) Cash flow statement 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect nlethod, whereby profit/ loss before tax: is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash 
nature. any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with 
investing or financing no\VS. The cash flov.,rs from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. 
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Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds including interest expense 
calculated using the effective interest method. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of quaJifyiAg 
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of 
those assets. until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Other income earned on the temporary 
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 
capitalisation. Interest expense includes origination costs that are initially recognised as part of the carrying val~ of the financial liability and 
amortized over the expected life using the EIR. It also include expenses related to borrowing which are not part of effective interest as not 
directly related to loan origination. 

(m) Segment Reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the intemaJ reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker. 
Revenue and expenses are identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment. Revenue, 
expenses, assets and liabilities which are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, ore included under "Unallocated revenue/ expenses) 
assets/ liabilities". 

(n) Financial Liabilities 
The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair vaJue through 
profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value. 

{o) Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 
The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with the Ind AS requires the management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure 
of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and underlying asswnptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected. Although these 
estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates 
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. 
In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies that have 
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the notes. 

D. Notes on Accounts forming part of aeeounts 
(i)Related Party Disclosures 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
Sri Ramawtar Kabra 
Sri Rajesh Kumar Kabra 
Smt. Radhika Kabra 
Sri Jagdish Prasad Kabra 

Sri On1 Prakash AgarwaJ 
Sri Chandra Prakassh Kabra 
Sri Y(iay Kumar ParwaJ 
Ms. Apeksha Agiwal 

Jagdamba Coal House (Partnership Finn) 
Rajesh Manish Associates Pvt. Ltd. 

Director 
Director 
Director 
Director 
Chief Financial Officer 
Director 
Director 
Company Secretary 

Partner is Director 

Significant Influence 

Details of transactions \11-'ith related narties durine: the vear 

Partieulars Relationship 

Ja2damba Coal House Partner is Director 

Rajesh Manish Associates Pvt. Ltd. Significant Influence 

Ms. Aneksha Aaiwal Comnanv Secretarv 

Sri Om Prakash Agarwal Chief Financial Officer 

(In hundred) 

31.03.2023 
Nature of Volume of 

Balance Outstanding 
Transaction Transaction 

Rs. Rs. 

Electricitv 201.41 -
Data Processing 

3,000.00 -Charges 
Salarv given 1,800.00 

Salary given 9,530.00 -
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nA .. A'ls of transaction., with related -- --L'es duri- - the -- r 

Particulan Nature of 
Relationship Transaction 

Jandamba Coal House Partner is Director Electricitv 
Data Processing 

Raiesh Manish Associates Pvt. Ltd. Siimificant Influence Charges 
Ms. Aoeksha Alliwa1 CC)mnanv Secret ..... , Sala.r-.- Piven 
Sri Om Prakash AE!arwal Chief FinanciaJ Officer Sai•ro !liven 

(ii) Segment Reporting: 

llo hundred) 
31.03.2022 

Volume of 
Balance Outstandimg 

Transaction 
Rs. Rs. 

371-23 177.88 

3,000.00 -
1,800.00 -
8,730.00 -

The Company's Primary segment consists of Transportation Charges and Invesunent & Finance . Since entire Business is conducted within 
India there are no separate geographical segments 

··-· 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 
<.'.:'.,.,.. ... ~EN"T R"'VENUE 

A.Coal/Coke Transnortation & Service/Comm. 11,66,550.70 13,70,461.15 
B.lnvestment & Finance 1,09,773.65 78,663.82 
C. Unallocated 1,05,600.12 6,214.35 
Total Se•ment Revenue ( A+B+C) 13,81,924.46 14,55,339.32 

0 E'""ENT RESULT 
(Profit before Tax from each semnent) 

A.Coal/Coke Trans"ortation & Service/Comm. 60 990.30 1,20,488.68 
B.Investinent & Finance 1,06,704.00 66,941.68 
Unallotted Income 1,05,600.12 6,214.35 
Total 2,73,294.41 I ,93,644. 71 
Less: i) Interest 75,531.05 76,789.41 
ii) Other un-allocable exnenditure 38,286.41 36,130.76 
Total Profit before Tax J,59,476,95 80,724.54 
SEGMENT ASSETS 

A.Coal/Coke Transnnrtation & Service/Comm. 4, 10, 977. 80 19,81,380.95 
B.lnvestment & Finance 6,72,427.54 3,43,690.03 
C.Others- Unallowable 17,87,339.37 1,29,250.21 
Total Assets 28,70,744.71 24,54,321.19 
SEGMENT LIABILITIES 

A.Coal/Coke Trans ... "'rtation & Service/Comm. 76,316.23 10,42,096.45 
B.Investment & Finance 15 926.03 23 306.87 
C.Others- Unallowable 11,51,515.11 35,659.07 
Total Liabilities 12,43, 757 .37 11,01,062.39 

(iii) Ratios 
Details of Ratios is given as attachment in Annexure • I 

(iv) MSME 

The Company has not received any intimation frmn its suppliers regarding their status under lbe Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise 
Development Act, 2006, hence no disclosure required under the said Act can be made. 

(v) Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever fowid necessary, 

(vi) The additional regulatory infonnation has been attached as Annexure - IL 

{vii) No provision for in1pairernent loss has been made in respect of Sundry Debtors amounting to Rs.3, l l,27,385/- which is outstanding for 
n1ore than 3 years and under sub-judicc. Management contemplates that the amount is fully recoverable as the judgement would be in favour 
of the cmnpany. 



Annexure- I Ratios 

SNo. Ratio Formula 

(a) Current Ratio Current Assets/ Current Liabilities 

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Debt I Equity 

I< I 
Debt Service Coverage 

Net Operating Incon1e / Debt Service 
Ratio 

(d) Return on Equity Ratio 
Profit after tax x 100 / Shareholder's 

Eauitv 

(e I 
Inventory T umover 

Sales / Average Inventory 
Ratio 

If) Trade Receivables Net Credit Sales/ Average Trade 
Turnover Ratio Receivables 

Trade Payables 
Purchases & Other Expenses/ 

(g) 
Turnover Ratio 

Average Trade Payables& Audit Fees 
Payable 

(h) 
Net Capital Turnover Rev~nue fron1 Operations / Average 
Ratio Workine.: Capital 

(i) Net Profit Ratio Net Profit/ Revenue from Operations 

(j) 
Return on Capital 

EBIT / Capital En1ployed 
Emnloved 

(k) Return on Investment 
Income from Investments/ Average 
Investments 

:~)£"',, 

• 
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Amount Amount 

As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022 

Numerator Denominator Numerator Denominator 

12,04,684.05 12,13,010.14 15,11,692.60 10,94,498.79 

10,97.261.84 16,26,987.52 10.10.197.75 13,53,258.80 

2.35.008.00 75,531.05 1,57.897.21 77.172.67 

1,32,893.49 16.26,987.52 67,082.60 13 ,53 .258 .80 

NA NA NA NA 

11,66,550.70 3,74,908.44 12,74,847.41 3,81,88s.85 

12,22,447.52 77,666.98 13,74,614.78 97,147.37 

11,66,550.70 2,04.433.86 12,74.847.41 2,78,134.77 

1,32,893.49 11,66,550.70 67,082.60 12,74,847.41 

2,35,008.00 16.57.734.57 1,57,897.21 13,59,822.40 

22,318.49 5,08,058.79 9.576.30 2,80,205.71 

Ratio as on Ratio as on 
Reason (If variation is more tha 

Variation 
As at 31st As at 31st 25°/o) 

March,2023 March,2022 

0.99 1.38 (0.28) Decrease in short term FD 
0.67 0.75 (0.10) 

3.11 2.05 0.52 Increase in Profit 

8.17 4.% 0.65 Increase in Profit 

NA NA NA 

3.11 3.34 (0.07) 

• 
15.74 14.15 0.11 

5.71 4.58 0.24 

0.11 0.05 1.16 

0.14 0.12 0.22 

0.04 0.03 0.29 Increase in Profit from Investment: 
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Additional Regulatory Information (2022-23) 

i) The title deed of Immovable Property held by the company is in its own name. 

ii) The company has not revalued its property, plant & equipment during the year. 

iii) The company has no intangible assets. 

iv) The company has not granted any loans or advances to promotors, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined ~nder 
companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other per>on, that are repayable on demand or are without specifying 
any terms or period of repayment. 

v) There is no Capital-work-in progress at the year-end. 

vi) There is no intangible assets under development at the year-end. 

vii) The company has no benami property and no proceedings has been initiated or pending against the company for holding 
any benami property under The Benarni Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45of1988) and rules made there under. 

viii) The company has taken borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Quarterly 
retttm or statement of current assets filed by the company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the hooks 
of account 

ix) The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lenders. 

x) The company has no transactions with companies struck off u/ s 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies 
Act, 1956. 

xi) There is no pending case of any charge or satisfaction thereof, which is yet to be registered with ROC, beyond the statutory 
period. 

xii) The company has not made any investment beyond the number of layers prescribed under clause 87 of section 2 of the 
Companie Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layer>) Rules, 2017 

xiii) Ratio Ananysis: Please refer Note No.- I attached herewith. 

xiv) The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangen1ent, approved by competent authority in terms of sections 230 
to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

xv) (A) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign 
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: 
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Punding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, 

(B) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with 
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: 

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, 

xvi) The Company does not have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the books of account that has been 
surrendered or disclosed as inco1ne during the year in its tax assessn1ents or under any other provisions of the Income Tax Act, 

xvii) The provisions contained in Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to CSR Activities are not applicacable to the 
company for the year under review. 

xviii) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year. 
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023 

1te No. : 2 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPEMENT 

. GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION 
IAME OF ASSETS As on Addition during Deductions As on Upto Provided for Adjustment 

01.04.2022 the year during the year 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 the year on sale 
fice Bui!Giing 1,18,359.39 - - 1,18,359.39 75,643.02 3,549.04 -
rniture, fixture & 
fice Equipment 19,335.39 - - 19,335.39 18,079.83 143.08 
mputers 2,567.51 - - 2,567.51 2,557.80 - -
1d 160.00 - - 160.00 - - -
1-iicles 11,074.09 - - 11,074.09 952.41 3,156.20 
•bile Phone 1,460.00 - - 1,460.00 727.36 330.20 -
ITAL 1,52,956.38 - - 1,52,956.38 97,960.42 7,178.52 -

(Amount iil hundreds: 

NET BLOCK 

Upto As on 
31.03.2023 31.03.2023 

79,192.06 39,167.33 

18,222.91 1,112.48 

2,557.80 9.71 

- 160.00 

4,108.61 6,965.48 

1,057.56 402.44 

1,05,138.94 47,817.44 

te: Depreciation provided for the year includes depreciation on land and building of Rs 3,41,820 (P.Y Rs 3,73,496) adjusted with revaluation reserve 

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 
AME OF ASSETS As on Addition during Deductions As on Upto Provided for Adjustment Upto As on 

01.04.2021 the year during the year 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 the year on sale 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 
ice Building 1,18,359.39 - - 1,18,359.39 71,769.70 3,873.32 - 75,643.02 42,716.37 

·niture, fixture & 

ice Equipment 18,835.39 500.00 - 19,335.39 17,871.47 208.36 - 18,079.83 1,255.56 
nputers 2,567.51 - - 2,567.51 2,557.80 - - 2,557.80 9.71 
1d 160.00 - - 160.00 - - - - 160.00' 
tides 5,032.75 10,075.61 4,034.27 11,074.09 4,643.15 88.60 3,779.34 952.41 10,121.68 

bile Phone >A• 1,460.00 - - • 1,460.00 126.20 601.16 - 727.36 732.64 
n 

TAL ?fl'?:" ~~~,415.04 10,575.61 4,034.27 1,52,956.38 96,968.32 4,771.44 3,779.34 97,960.42 54,995.96' 

"·'~ 
'- '.':>. 
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023 

Note No 3 Deferred Tax Assets 

Particulars 

On Account of Depreciable Assets 

Opening Balance 
Add: Adjustment during the year 

Total 

Note No 5 Other Non Current Financial Assets 

Particulars 

Term Deposits - Maturity after 12 months* 
Security Deposits 

Total 

•Jien with bank against overdraft 

Note No 7 Cash & Cash Eauivalents 

Particulars 

Balance with Scheduled Bank: 
In Current Account 
Debit Balance in Overdraft account 

Cash on hand 

Total 

Note No 8 Other Bank Balances 

Particulars 
Term Deposits ~Maturity less than 12 months* 

Total 

*lien with bank against overdraft 

Note No 9 Other Financial Assets 

Particulars 
Interest on FD accrued but not due 

Total 

Note No 10 Other Current Assets 

Particulars 
Miscellaneous Petty Advance 

Prepaid Expenses 

Membership Subscription with Holiday Resorts 
Balance with Revenue Authorities 

Total 

(Amount In hundreds) 

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March,!2022 

162.40 (795.66) 
439.33 958.06 

601.73 162.40 

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March,.2022 

9,42,888.50 5,42,454.76 

2,325.45 1,325.45 

9,45,213.95 5,43,7S0.21 

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

1,809.09 925.29 

53.16 -
7,502.33 7,684.82 

9,364.58 8,610.11 

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

7,11,938.58 8,81,600.51 

7,11,938.58 8,81,600.51 

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

31,910.71 2,17,486.60 

31,910.71 2,17,486.60 

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

- 5.04 

269.56 192.44 

193.38 199.04 
41,029.44 63,759.77 

41,492.38 64,156.29 
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NOTI!S ON FINANCIAL STA Tl1.MENTS FOR THE YFAR ENDED .'tl fl1.202.'J ' .. u. ~,u . . Amount in hundreds) ·- 31Jl3=3 ""'"""' 

v• fA(e Value per 

""-
..... No.of Share Am~• No.of Share Amount 

Mot 
Enui "'h 
A)Quoted, Non.Trade lnveshnenle 
ACC Ltd 10 7,300.00 1,18,690.70 8,000.00 28,589.(11) 

Arvind Ltd. 10 . 10,000.00 15,640.86 
Arvind SmartSpil«e Lid 10 100.00 267.10 100.00 
Bharat Electronics Lid 1 50.000.00 45.775.00 
Bharat NRE Coke Ltd. 10 3,857.00 '85.70 3,857.00 5,000.00 
Birla CorooraUon Ltd. 10 100.00 884.00 100.00 134.88 
Brie:hltom Groun Ltd. 2 1,666.00 221.88 1,000.00 1,488.50 
CESCLtd. 1 s.000.00 M06 5,000.00 .. .,, 
Coal India Ltd 10 . S,000.00 7,183.00 

DCM Nouvelle Ltd. 10 2,500.00 ..... 
Dishil Resources Ltd. 10 2,00,000.00 43,700.00 2,00,000.00 1,000.00 
Eniami Rea!itv Limited 2 S.000.00 2850.00 
Future Market Networks Ltd. 10 350.00 13.48 350.00 
G<ill (lndfo) Limited 10 7,000.00 7,385.00 
Gill anders Arbuthnot&: Co Ltd 10 2,500.00 1,476.25 
Greenoanel Industries Ltd 1 2,000.00 5,135.00 

Genus Power Infrastructure Lid. 1 . 5,000.00 3,271 
Guiarat State Fertilizers&: Chemicals Ltd. 2 5,000.00 8,222 
HimadriS i•lltv Chemk.J Ltd 1 7,500.00 6,40S.OO 
Hinduslrm Construction Co Lid 1 10,000.00 1,390.00 
Hindustan Zinc Ltd 2 1,000.00 2.990.00 
Ho<1~in11: & Urban Development Comorntion Lt 10 10,000.00 4,340.00 
!Dill Bank Ltd. JO . 25,000.00 16,275 
!nsoJ<1tlo11Ene Ltd JO 6,000.00 ,,,.. 
ln<.!i<111 Ener11:v Ellchange 1 1,500.00 1,929 1,000,00 
ITC Ltd. 1 2,000.00 7,6$5.00 ),000.00 5,175.53 
J<1ipr.i.kash Associates Ltd. 2 10,000.00 710.00 35,000.00 2,650.00 
JP Power 10 so.000.00 2,800 50,000.00 5.015 
Jc:abra Marble Udvo<I' Ltd 10 5,000.00 0.50 5,000.00 ISS.00 
Kabra Steel J'lroduc~ Ltd 10 15.000.00 1.50 15,000.00 472.50 
Kesoram Textiles Mills Ltd. 2 5.700.00 114.00 5,700.00 

Le~us Cranito (I) Ltd. 10 3,000.00 1,35-0 
Li~ Insurance Corooartion of India 10 215.00 1,143.48 
M..iheshwarl LoPistirs Ltd. 10 35,000.00 28,525.00 30,462.00 20,272.42 
Minda CorDoration Ltd. 2 5,000.00 10,380.77 
~.hMMhlra se.imle~s Ltd 1 2,500.00 8,940.00 
Mont.iri lndustries Ltd. 10 500.00 34.50 500.00 36.25 
N,1£Miun11 Ftrtill5el'$ & Chemicals Ltd, 1 7,700.00 6n.oo 7,700.00 1,107.25 
Ne~t Gen Animation Medill Ltd. 10 2,600.00 46.28 2,600.00 260.00 
Oil & Natural Gns Cornc>rdlion Ltd ' 2,000.00 2,987JJO 
Orient Cement Ltd 1 2,500.00 2,718.75 
Orient Paper&: Industries Ltd 1 10,000.00 3,780.00 . 
Onmobile Global Lid. 10 . 2,500.00 4A94.80 
One97 Communkalion Pavtm Ltd JO 1,000.00 6,~70.00 

P11dmini Technolo~v Ltd. 10 1,000.00 100.00 1,000.00 500.25 
Power Grid Corporation 10 2,000.00 4,449.00 2.800.00 5,147.98 
Puniab National Bank 2 15,000.00 0.46 
R<1il1 .. l Comornlion of India Ltd 1 2,500.00 2.491.25 
REC Ltd. 10 6,000.00 6,945.00 2,000.00 2,189.27 
Rt'li<lnce lndu51ri.tl Infrastructure Ltd. 10 500.oo ........ 
Shera Ene""'' Lid 2 4,000.00 2,324lJO 
S1lverline Technolo2ie$ Ltd. 10 6,500.00 142.35 6,500.00 10,081,67 
5u:r.lon En.,rir:y lld 2 50,000.00 3,9'75.00 
Supriya Lilesclence Ltd. 2 . 2,000.00 10,873.83 
Tata Con.sultanc" Services 1 800,00 25.111.20 1,200.00 43,551.81 
T .,1., Consum"r Product$ Ltd. 1 13,200.00 92.,076.60 31,200.00 45,647.90 
T<1111 PowerComoanv Ltd. 1 6,100,00 9,248.78 
Tc1ta Steel Ltd 10 1,35,000.00 1,39,860.00 7,000.00 24§1'3.47 
Tdl<lehsi to 200.00 11,233.57 
Tt:>th Mahindra Ltd. 5 3,000.00 32,433.00 3,000.00 5,808.87 
Texmo Pi 10 10,000.00 9,010.13 
/'hom.is Scott (I) Ltd. 10 2.00 0.75 2.00 
Tit<11rnrh Wa2ons Ltd. 2 5,000.00 5,889.97 
Uniworth Textiles Ltd. 10 25.00 0.75 ZS.00 "" Yed.tnt11 Ltd 1 11,500.00 32,401.25 
SUB-TOTAL 6,64,818 3~,l)86.S9 

Bl OTED fullv PiIJd.un 

Manushri Prorv>r!ies Ltd 10 2,000.00 200.00 2,000.00 200.00 
M11ya Texturi5ers P"t Ltd 10 30,000.00 2,250.00 30,000.00 2,250.00 
Glori" Chemicals Ltd 10 1,000.00 17.50 1,000.00 17.50 
Hdnil Er11 Textiles Ltd 10 100.00 7.62 100.00 7.62 
Knl>rd A!!ro lndustriei; Ltd 10 200.00 11.00 200.00 11.00 
Mont...ri Leather Ltd 10 2,800.00 92.40 2,800.00 92.40 
SUB· TOT Al. Z51'J "'" ((} M!lIUAl A.IND = = UTJ. Master Sharl" Unit Scheme 

- Dividend Pl.ui 13,UOO,OO 5,031.00 13,000.00 2,024.66 
SUD TOTt\L !i.U.TI..00 '-"''-" 
(-;_RANDTOTAL(A+B+C) h'Md,'l'U ':IA2.:<>nn':t 
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023 

(Amount in hundreds} 
ote 6- Trade Receivable 

Particulars 

adisputed Trade receivable - considered good 

ndisputed Trade receivable - which has significant increase in credit 
ik 

adisputed Trade receivable - credit impaired 

isputed Trade receivable - considered good 

isputed Trade receivable - which has significant increase in credit 
;k 

isputed Trade receivable- credit impaired 
Ital 

Particulars 

trticulars 

adisputed Trade receivable - considered good 

rtdisputed Trade receivable - which has significant increase in credit 
;k 

rtdisputed Trade receivable - credit impaired 

5puted Trade receivable - considered good 

5puted Trade receivable - which has significant increase in credit 
;k 

o;puted Trade receivable - credit impaired 
ital .. 

--~-

~(~!'. ~fc J/.J "'.!:}'»···~· .·· 
~-.;·~r,~-or:0~' 

Not Due 

-

-
-
-

-
-

Not Due 

-

-
-
-

-
-

As at 31st Maren, .w23 
uutstanomg for following penod from due oate ot payment 

<6months 6m-lyr 1-2yr 2-3yr >3yr Total 

98,703.95 - - - 98,703.95 

- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

- - - - 3,11,273.85 3,11,273.85 

- - - - - -
4,()9,977.80 

As at 31st March, 2022 

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment 

<6months 6m-lyr 1-2yr 2-3yr >3yr Total 

18,186.41 - 10,378.82 - - 28,565.23 

- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

- - - - 3,11,273.85 3,11,273.85 

- - - - - -
3,39,839.08 



KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
2 BRABOURNE ROAD KOLKATA WB 700001 

CIN: L67120WB1982PLC035410 
NQTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023 

(Amount in hundreds) 
Note No. : 11 Shan: Capital 

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

AUTHORISED 

72,50,000 (P.Y 72,50,000) Equity Shares of 
Rs.10/·each 7,25,000.00 7,25,000.00 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 
29,40,000 (P.Y 29,40,000) Equity Shares ot 

2,94,000.00 2,94,000.00 Rs.10/· each fully paid up 

I R .... econc1 1atJon o f numbero f shares outstanding at the be2innin2 and end of the vear 

Particulars As at 31st Marth 2023 As at nst March 2022 

No. of Shares at beginning of the year 29,400.00 29,400.00 
AUotment ot tuuy paia up snares <tunng tne 
year . . 
No. of Shares at end of the year 29,400.00 29,400.00 

2. Shares in respect of each class in the company held by its holding company or its ultimate holding company including shares 
held by subsidiaries or associates of the holding company or the ultimate holding company In aggregate 

There are nil number of shares (Previous year Nil) in respect of each class in the company held by its holding company or its ultimate 
holding company including shares held by or by subsidiary or associates of the holding company or the ultimate holding company in 
aggregate. 

3. Rights,preference,repayability and restriction, if any, on equity share 
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per 
share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders, except in case of interim dividend. 
In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all 
preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding. 

4. There was no allotment of shares for consideration other than cash, allotment of bonus shares and bought back during the last 
five years. 

5, Equity Shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 per cent shares and the number of equity shares 
held are as under 

Name Of Shareholders As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Number% of Holding Number % of Holding 
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Kabra 713,425 24.27% 713,425 24.27% 
Mr. Ramawtar Kabra 191900 6.53% 191900 6.53% 

Ramawtar Badrinarayan Kabra HUF 218,200 7.42% 218,200 7.42% 

Details of shares held by promoters at the end of the year 

For the year March 31,2023 

Promoter name 0/o of total 
No. of Shares 

shares 
0/ochange during the year 

a) Individuals{ Huf 

BAORINARA YAN BAN KA TLAL KA BRA (HUF) 12,000 0.41 . 
CHANDRA MUKHI KABRA 49,000 1.67 . 
CHANDRA PRAKASH RAMA WT AR KA BRA (HUF) . 42,000 1.43 . 
CHANDRA PRAKASSH :KABRA 85,000 2.89 -
GOP AL LAI. KABRA 35,000 1.19 . 
MAHESH KABRA 27,000 0.92 . 
MANISH KA BRA 10,000 0.34 . 
RADHIKA KA.BRA 72,703 2.47 -
RAJFSH KUMAR KABRA 7,13,425 24.27 . 
RAJESH KUMAR KABRA (HUF). 30,000 1.02 . 
RAMA DEVI KABRA 45,100 1.53 . 
RA1fA WT AR BADRINARA YAN KA BRA (HUF) . 2,00,000 6.80 . 
RA/'l:IAWTAR KABR.A. 1,91,900 6.53 

RAMA WT AR KABRA (HUF) 1,20,000 4,08 f'/. 
SAROJDEVIKABRA 290 0_01 .. s 
5Hl3CTAL KADRA J,.500 0.1? 1 * 

,,_r;,, 

'"' ' IY 

v.· ,,,, 
'"Tl 
',)~ 

VEDANT RAJ KABRA 10,050 0.34 ;,, \. 
VIJAY KUMAR KARRA 1,01,000 '44 _,., ~. ,..,..,, ,,,···~·:( 



KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
2 BRABOURNE ROAD KOLKATA WB 700001 

CIN: L67120WB1982PLC035410 
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TiiE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023 

D ilofha hldb f eta s • res e 'Y promoten at the end o the year 
For the woar March 31,2022 

Promoter name 
No. of Shares 

11/o of total 8/ochange during the year 
shares 

a) lndividualf{ Huf 

BADRINARAYAN BANKATLAL KABRA (HUF) 12.000 0.41 -
CHANDRA MUKHI KA BRA 49,000 1.67 -
CHANDRA PRAKASH RAMA WT AR KA BRA (HUF). 42,000 1.43 -
CHANDRA PRAKASSH KABRA 85,000 2.89 -
GOPAL LAI. KABRA 35,000 1.19 -
MAHESH KABRA 27,000 0.92 -
MANISH KABRA 10,000 0.34 -
RADHIKA KABRA 7270,3 2.47 -
RAJESH KUMAR KABRA 7,13,425 24.27 -
RAJESH KUMAR KADRA (HUF). 30,000 1.02 -
RAMA DEVI KABRA 45,100 1.53 -
RAMAWTAR BADRINARAYAN KABRA (HUF). 2,00,000 6.80 -
RAMAWTAR KA BRA 1,91,900 6.53 -
RAMA WT AR KA BRA (HUF) 1.20.000 4.08 -
SARO) DEVI KABRA 290. 0.99 -
SHEIITAL KABRA 3.SOO 0.12 -
VEDANT RAJ KABRA 10,050 0.34 -
VIJAY KUMAR KABRA 1,01,000 3.44 -
VIJAY RAMAWfAR KABRA (HUF). 17,000 0.58 -
b)Body corporate 

KABRA MARBLE UOYOG LTD. 2,900 0.10 -
KABRA STEEL PRODUCTS LTD. 24,000 I 0.82f -
Note No. 12: OTHER EQUITY 

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st Matth 2022 

il) Capital Reseave 
i) Revaluation Reserve 
Balance at the begning of the year 40,305.77 44,040.73 

Less: Adiustment durini!: the vear 3,418.20 3,734.96 
At the End of the year 36,887.57 40,305.77 

b) Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss A/C 
Balance at the begning of the year 10,18,953.03 9,48,613.64 
Add; Profit/ (Loss) durine.: the year 1,32,893.49 70,339.40 

At the End of the vear 11,51,1!46.SZ 10,16,953.03 

c) Other Comprehensive Income 

Egui!X Instrument! through Qtber 
ComI?rehen§iV!i1 Income 
Balance at the begning of the year - -
Add: Income from the vear 1,44,253.43 -
At the End of the year t,44,253.4:J -
Total (a) + (b) + ( c) 13,32,987.52 10,59,258.80 



KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
2 BRABOURNE ROAD KOLKATA WB 700001 

CIN: L67120WB1982PLC035410 
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023 

(Amount in hundreds) 

Note No 13· Lone: Term Borrowine:s 

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Secured Loan 
Term Loan 
I) From Bank* 6,595.26 7,920.00 

Less: Current maturity of Jong term loan 1,304.48 1,356.40 
(Refer Note 15) 

•car loan obtained from Canara Bank Braboume 
Road Branch. Repayable in 60 installments. 

Total 5,290.78 6,563.60 

Note No 14· Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

On Account of Investments at FVTQ!:I - 25,456.26 -

Total 25,456.26 -
Note No 15· Short Term Borrowings 

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Loan repayable on demand: 
I) From Bank 

a) Working Capital loan From Canara Bank 10,90,666.58 10,02,277.75 

(Secured against Fixed deposit with the Bank) 

b) Car Loan - Canara Bank 1,304.48 1,356.40 

(Refer Note 13) 

Total 10,91,971.06 10,03,634.15 

Note No 17· Other current Liabilities 

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Security Deposit 350.00 350.00 
Statutory Dues: 
i) TDS Payables 1,753.11 1,572.22 

ii) Professional Tax 4.60 4.80 

iii) GST Payable 44.82 270.22 

Total 2,152.53 2,197.24 

Note No 18• Provisions 

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Provision for Income Tax 26,620.00 25,600.00 

Total 26,620.00 2!UiQ!),QO 
"(\ ~·- '1"1.t,-· 
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KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
2 BRABOURNE ROAD KOLKAT A WB 700001 

CIN: L67120WB1982PLC035410 
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023 

Note 16 -Trade Payable (Amount in hundreds) 

SI.no Particulars 
As at 31st March,2023 

Outstanamg for tollowing period trom due aate of payment 

Not Due <lyr 1-2yr 2-3yr >3yr Total 
i) MSME - -
ii) Others - 90,554.03 1,712.52 - - 92,266.55 

iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - - - -

Total 92,266.55 

SI.no Particulars 
As at 31st March,2022 

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment 

Not Due <lyr 1-2yr 2-3yr >3yr Total 
i) MSME -
ii) Others - 63,067.40 - - - 63,067.40 
iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - - -

Total 63,()67.40 



KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
2 BRABOURNE ROAD KOLKATA WB 700001 

ClN; L67120WB1982PLC035410 
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023 

(Amount in hundreds) 
Note No 19· Revenue from Oneration 

Particulars 
Year Encte<l on 31st Year Endea on •1st 

March2023 March2022 

Liasioning & Supervision Charges Received - 1,102.70 

Transportation Charges Received 11,66,550.70 12,73,7 44.71 

Total 11,66,550. 70 12,74,847.41 

Note No 20· Other Income 

Particulars 
Year Ended on 31st Year Ended on 31st 

March2023 March2022 

Dividend Income 22.318.49 9,576.30 

Profit on Sale of Shares 87,455.16 69,087.52 

Interest received from Bank 1,00,240.77 95,613.74 
Rent & Maintenance Received 3,623.88 3,465.24 

Interest on l.T. Ref=d 1,735.47 1,522.29 

Profit on sale of Car - 1,226.82 

Total 2,15,373.77 1,80,491.91 

Note No 21· Emvlovee Benefit ExDenses 
Year Ended on 31st Year Enaed on 31st 

Particular March2023 March2022 

Salaries and allowances 19,733.90 18,411.01 
Employee Welfare Expenses 90.00 90.00 

Total 19,823.90 18,501.01 

Note No 22· Finance Costs 
Year Ended on 31st Year Ended on 31st 

Particular March2023 March2022 

Interest to Bank 73,650.57 76,783.77 

Interest To Others 21.52 5.64 
Bank Charges 1,21257 383.26 
Interest on Car Loan 646.40 -

Total 75,531.05 77,172.67 

Note No. 23: Other Expenses 

Year Ended on 31st Year Ended on 31st 

Particular March2023 March2022 

Advertiseinent & Publicity 421.68 227.56 

Computer Service Charges 3,000.00 3,000.00 

Custodian and Depository Charges 626.58 668.53 
Donation 1,000.00 -
Insurance Charges 137.65 117.02 
Legal & Professional fees 1,210.30 1,228.30 
Listing Fees 3,280.00 3,000.00 

Membership Subscription 55.67 55.67 
tv1iscellaneous Expenses 3,909.46 12,663.76 

Pay1nent to Auditors 595.00 444.00 

Postage & Telegram 53.00 44.00 

Power& Fuel 425.70 193.35 

Printing & Stationary 192.90 175.25 

Registration Charges 54.28 -
Rent Rates & Taxes 587.54 79270 
Repairs & Maintenance 803.47 3,970.73 ~~ 
Sales Promotion Expenses 176.04 128.8 ' I!~ 
Teleco1nunication Expenses 69.44 141.4 I 
Transnortation Char!les 11,05,506.12 12,49,972.4 ~\ 



KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
2 BRABOURNE ROAD KOLKATA WB 700001 

CIN• L'71WWB1052PtCO~U10 

NOTES ON FIN AN'CIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE Y!IAR BNPEP 31.!!3.40.-i 

l'AYll\tnt to Auditor 
Yeu lmilil$!il on 11'.&Ctl Year bn'lil.GG on ...... at 

Parti<:ular5 M•r<h 21.123 Maroh2Q22 
-

: For Siaiuiory Audit 350.00 354.00 
; For Other Matters 591.50 90.00 

59,500.00 444.00 

Note No. 24: Other Comprehensive lnt"ome 

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

(Items that will not reclassified to profit and loss ) 

Fair Value change of lnvcstinents 1,69,709.69 . 
Tax exPenw on mo aoove 2.5,456.26 . 

Total 1.44.253.43 . 

Note No. 25; Eorningrer ShAre 

rartkularo A• ol 31ot Morch 101.1 Ao •I 31ot Morch 20!1 

;1) ProfJ1 af1er taxauon tor the year 1.32,893.49 67,082.W 
b) No. of Equity Shoro 29,40,UUO 29.40,000 
c) No111ln<1l ValuP of i!qutry ShaTPl:I {1n Ri::} 10 JU 
d)Dl'l.~ic and Oilut~J &rnlng.i; pPr ~h:.1rlo' (in It~) ~-2 2.28 


